

Community Consultation Meeting

Action List

Dunedoo

Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Dunedoo			
29 October 2019			
<p>1 (R1-2019/20) Heritage Sign Project Kylie Rose stated that signs are progressing.</p> <p>Action: DEDES will look for funding to assist</p>	EDS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No funding available at the current time. Will inform Coordinator when funding becomes available 	Completed
<p>2 (R1-2019/20) Fairfield Road Community member stated that Fairfield Road is good when dry but floods in 3 places when there is rain and that water cannot get off the road.</p> <p>Action: DTS will investigate flooding on Fairfield Road</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The water issue is caused by a built up of gravel on the side of the road (win rows). Fairfield Road is on the gravel re-sheeting program and the win rows will be removed then. The work is scheduled for completion in April. • The work is now scheduled for July 2020. 	Completed
<p>3 (R1-2019/20) Free WIFI The system is currently in test phase and will need a local person to reboot on demand.</p> <p>Action: DCCS to coordinate a local response</p>	CCS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Council's Contractor (TRC IT Department) has been given a list of Urban Services supervisors in each town to contact in the instance that local systems need rebooting. 	Completed
<p>4 (R1-2019/20) Bullinda St Community concerned that a section of the street between Wargundy street over the ramp end of the showground has a big dust problem and as there is a new pavilion there, people are showing cakes and many other items that are getting affected by the dust. We need to have the road sealed.</p> <p>Action: DTS to put sealing of Wargundy St on the list for budget consideration</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The sealing of Bullinda Street past the Showground Pavilions will be included in budget considerations for 2020/21. • Sealing of Bullinda Street past the Showground Pavilion is included in the 2021/22 budget program. 	Completed

Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
<p>5 (R1-2019/20) Three Rivers Retirement Village Community member asked if shade cloth can be put up to cover the fence?</p> <p>Action: DEDES to investigate into putting shade cloth on the fence</p>	EDS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sarking replaced to afford some protection to the buildings as per legal advice. Reluctant to spend funds on the site unnecessarily to place shade cloth on the fence. 	Completed
<p>6 (R1-2019/20) Cemetery Weeds Community member stated that cemetery weeds are in a bad state.</p> <p>Action: DTS to address</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Cemetery has been inspected and found to be satisfactory. 	Completed
<p>7 (R1-2019/20) Dust in Wallaroo and Wargundy St Cr Hill stated that there have been complaints about the dust and can we bitumen the laneway and consult Caltex to do their area as the dust in the turning area is terrible. How did it get through a DA?</p> <p>Action: DTS to investigate</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trucks that are accessing bowsers at the rear of the service station do not have approval to use the laneway to turn or access the bowsers. This situation may change when the trucks access the bowsers from the Highway, which is a turning movement that has DA consent. The issue of non compliance with consent conditions is under investigation. Sealing of the laneway is included in the 2020/21 budget and funded under the Australian Government's Local Roads and Community Infrastructure Program. 	In Progress

9 April 2019

8 (R2-2018/19) Dunedoo Water Basin Levels

Action: Arrange a presentation from Water Resources to explain the Dunedoo Water Basin to the community.

EDS

- Correspondence was sent to Water NSW on 2 May 2019 requesting Water NSW to hold a presentation to the Dunedoo community. No response was received and a follow up letter was sent on 17 July 2019.
- Further correspondence sent to Water NSW and local member 17 October 2019.
- No response received from either NSW Water or Local Member

Completed

13 November 2018			
Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
<p>9 (R1-2018/19) Visitor Information Centre – Old Bank Building</p> <p>An idea was raised by a resident regarding making the front room of the Old Bank Building into a Tourist Information Centre or display area. The General Manager suggested that it wouldn't be able to be a Tourist Information Centre but a display area might be possible.</p> <p>Action: Director Development Services to investigate establishment of display area in front room of the Old Bank Building.</p>	EDS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> This work would require a budget allocation in the 2019/20 budget. Funds unavailable this financial year Meeting held 2 August 2019 to discuss viability of a Tourist Information Centre or display area Report presented to September Council meeting – deferred to November Council meeting Resolved to enter MOU to use space <p>Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> DEDS & EDT meet with Development Group at location. Group needs to ascertain if they can afford public liability and volunteer hours. Council report to February meeting. 09.06.20 - Received email from Coordinator that public liability matter will be addressed at next development meeting, date yet to be advised due to COVID-19 	Complete

Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
<p>10 (R1-2018/19) Land and Water Rates</p> <p>Concerns were raised around the increases to rates and water charges. The General Manager advised that increases to land rates are capped by the State Government whilst water fees and charges are based on a requirement for Council's water supplies to be operated on a cost recovery basis.</p>	CCS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> No further action required. 	No action required - Completed
<p>11 (R1-2018/19) Water Supply</p> <p>Council was requested to provide an update on the local water supply. The Manager Warrumbungle Water advised that Dunedoo continues to be on Level 2 water restrictions. Council is keeping a close eye on the well level in Dunedoo and Council will continue to monitor this. Concerns were raised around people using water for irrigation. The General Manager advised attendees that irrigators have their own licenses to irrigate which is issued by Department of Industry Water.</p>	EDS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> No further action required. Update: Restriction levels were increased to 3 in December 2018 and eased to 1 on 1 April 2019 Council has been in contact with the NRAR in relation to irrigator impact on water table levels in Mendooran and Dunedoo, who recommended that an environmental impact study be conducted by DOI Water The Dunedoo long-term well level graph was published on Council's webpage and is updated monthly 	Completed
<p>12 (R1-2018/19) Tarring Local Laneway – Wargundy and Wallaroo Streets</p> <p>A resident raised concerns regarding the amount of traffic, including heavy vehicles, using these laneways. It was requested that Council consider tarring these lane ways in the next financial year. Further concerns were raised about dirt roads in the township of Dunedoo.</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sealing of the laneway between Wargundy and Wallaroo Streets will be considered in the future, however the drainage pipeline works need to be completed before this can happen. See comment earlier under 4 (R1-2019/20). 	Completed

Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
<p>13 (R1-2018/19) Land Works / Skillset Program</p> <p>A brief presentation was made regarding the Land Works program. Community members were encouraged to follow up with Council regarding this program.</p>	CCS	<p>Previously reported:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Initial discussions took place regarding this program. Additional information provided to Community Development Coordinators 	Completed
<p>14 (R1-2018/19) Electronic Notice Board</p> <p>A question was asked about the electronic noticeboard. It was noted that the noticeboard is not working. Council indicated they will investigate.</p>	CCS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Refer to actions from 13/11/2018 meeting. 	Completed
31 October 2017			
<p>15 (R1-2017/18) Drainage – Wallaroo Street</p> <p>Council indicated they are still looking at options for this work. It is expected that the works will be completed in the next 18 months.</p>	TS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Council staff are currently measuring the depth of the water and sewer pipes and a design will factor in Telstra lines. A letter has been sent to community members informing them of the works. <p>Update:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A contractor has been employed to design a model of the storm water pipeline. Once the design is complete works will begin within the next six (6) months. <p>Designs not yet finalized Design is completed. Construction will commence when resources become</p>	Completed

Minute / Action Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Dunedoo			
<p>16 (R1-2017/18) Jubilee Hall and Old Bank Building</p> <p>A request was made to have the lights in Jubilee Hall and the Old Bank Building replaced with LED lights. Council to look into this and action as appropriate.</p>	TS	<p>Previously reported:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • There is no budget allocation for these works 2018/19. Will be considered as part of the 2019/20 budget process. • Grant opportunities to be investigated to undertake this work. <p>Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Grant opportunities continue to be investigated for the project 	In progress